

Richard Nixon Presidential Library
White House Special Files Collection
Folder List

| <u>Box Number</u> | <u>Folder Number</u> | <u>Document Date</u> | <u>Document Type</u> | <u>Document Description</u> |
|-------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|--|
| 34 | 5 | 07/28/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Miami, More, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/28/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: TV, Mitchell, West Virginia, NJ, Rhodes, Rose, polls, etc. 2 Pages. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/28/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Gala, TV, RN, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: NJ, Romney, TV format SAP, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/29/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: DC, Governors, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/29/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: policy, etc. 1 Page. |

| <u>Box Number</u> | <u>Folder Number</u> | <u>Document Date</u> | <u>Document Type</u> | <u>Document Description</u> |
|-------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|---|
| 34 | 5 | 07/30/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Key Biscayne, Texas, VP, delegates, RN, TV, poll, ABC, Fong, Bart Starr, etc. 4 Pages. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: John Wayne, PR, RN, Carlson, Baker, Ballots, Gallup, etc. 4 Pages. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/30/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Kline, RN, Dirkson, Gallup, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/30/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Fong, Miami, Vietnam, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/30/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: polls, NY Times, Miami Herald, Vietnam, VP, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/30/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Kaiser, delegates, Gallop, Samuelson, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/30/1968 | Memo | H. R. Haldeman memo regarding "HRH – Call and Contact List." 1 page. |

| <u>Box Number</u> | <u>Folder Number</u> | <u>Document Date</u> | <u>Document Type</u> | <u>Document Description</u> |
|-------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|--|
| 34 | 5 | 07/30/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Call and Contact List, Mitchell, Ellsworth, Polls, VP, Price, Klein, etc. 1 Page. Double Sided. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Call and Contact List, Woods, Ellsworth, San Diego, FL, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Mc Caffey, FL, ERA, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman typed and handwritten call and contact list on topics including but not limited to: Mitchell, Garment, Chapin, Rose, Safire, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman typed and handwritten call and contact list on topics including but not limited to: Flanigan, Mitchell, Buchanan, Harlow, Finch, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/31/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Wilson, Hilton, Rose, Eisenhower, Key Biscayne, etc. 2 Pages. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/31/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Harris, PR, crime, economy, NY, RN, polls, VP, etc. 2 Pages. |

| <u>Box Number</u> | <u>Folder Number</u> | <u>Document Date</u> | <u>Document Type</u> | <u>Document Description</u> |
|-------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|---|
| 34 | 5 | 07/31/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: John Wayne, Alaska, CA, Bily Graham, Jack Cox, Texas, Mitchell, Rhodes, Harris Poll, etc. 3 Pages. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/31/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: VP, NJ, NC, Lindsey, Romney, Reagan, NJ, etc. 4 Pages. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/31/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Crossley, Graham, Carlson, CBS, polls, etc. 2 Pages. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/31/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: RN, Rhodes, Moore, Harris poll, etc. 2 Pages. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/31/1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Clark, PR, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | Blank page with the words "Undate – July?" 1 page. |
| 34 | 5 | 07/n.d./1968 | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: CA, cash, Keogh, RN, Sears, etc. 1 Page. |

| <u>Box Number</u> | <u>Folder Number</u> | <u>Document Date</u> | <u>Document Type</u> | <u>Document Description</u> |
|-------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|---|
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | Photocopy of handwritten list of names and sates. 1 page. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Hall, Patrick, CA, Evans, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: RN vacation, CA, PR, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Mission Bay Staff, Neal Freeman, Eisenhower, Keyes, Safire, DC, Price, etc. 3 Pages. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: NBC, Calloway, CA, NY, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: RN, Kamp, Ford, Reagan, etc. 1 Page. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: RN, Miami, Keyes, CA, etc. 1 Page. |

| <u>Box Number</u> | <u>Folder Number</u> | <u>Document Date</u> | <u>Document Type</u> | <u>Document Description</u> |
|--------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|---|
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: advance men, etc. 2 Pages. |
| 34 | 5 | n.d. | Other Document | H. R. Haldeman handwritten notes on topics including but not limited to: Ed Nixon, etc. 6 Pages. |

RM
7/28

John U/E

new schedule to PV, TJD
re Miami - then to MB
prev. John E where D. sits
have him sit up from

- B/E
- don't be tempted to put in something to take on NR - not what we get - but too painful
 - reduce to min any case of N vs NR esp. don't let it go to floor just fogs up language
 - newer guys will feel we can't live w/ this ans. is we can live w/ anything on V. Nam - tell E Dept to get Hatfield to say something good about it - also Morse - etc + Tower + other hawks.

RV
2/28

Reve tomorrow & tonight

file

✓ - re TV - probably have 9:30 Fri
when do you want to film? - & where?

✓ - Mitchell is calling Gardner -

✓ - Holton is on WVa - + Arch Moore for WVa

✓ - Brad Hays + Calloway are in Ala.

✓ - NJ - don't know re 1st ballot - will caucus in NY

~~NY~~ as to for. son - 7 was on for son only
it → our spent on 2nd caucus shld be lower / ~~it~~
also on Romney

→ Rhodes + P. O'Donnell - priority for A Needs

✓ - re TV get format SAP

have P+B wk separately
after they see show -

→ probably film Tues. = late

C → seeing B Abraham Tues. B-L-D

✓ re platform - might have fight on vol. army
till B to uphold stat - till we see what
platform people want to do.

other struts - send by RV tomorrow / have to find B
non-controversial
jobs - no fits NR

RN
7/24

(file)

LM
LKE

- ✓ - when M gets Gardner - might use same tactic as w/ Agnew - if he wants to do 2nd - RN w/ call + tell him so - if M feels appropriate or if commitment to go favorite son + then release
- CK - re calls - 4:00 - as many as we can at home -
- CK - have Rose bring calls over - + also notes there in case has to dictate
- KE - blizzard of polls - struts - etc. - ready Weds. use big names - ie KL

F/7/29

~~File~~
File

thg of resigning from delegation

RR taping yesterday + today

received mail & being heavily on cant win + polls

Murphy unhappy re Galar

show device of key candidates

re natl TV - only two issues - Thurs date

- V Nam

- Law order } - maybe zero in on law + order.

Maybe use N live ending

urge platform - on law and order.

RR straight in the eye - 5 min. 6-7 min

Get the best =

away from civil rights.

a

Mon

M

~~L - skeds to PV TJD for Miami~~

M - re NT our posit on 2nd caucus shld be
to let delegs loose on 1st ballot
- also on Romney - Mitt

→ VG - TV format SAP -

have P + B see show + then do separate
outlines for R's part
RN proxy will film Late Tues. aft.

C - B. Graham Tues BLOW - (try for BNL)

R - re MB

RN
7/29

(Date)

RRJ

- Sure nobody that of this -
- get figures to talker in Wash DC.
talk to all Sens - Cong - etc.
(Effect on Percy)
to Mundt - Amundson - etc
this is the crusher
NR can't win, Neam
- Call to P. Hitt - zero in on wavering states
esp. N. Carolina etc.
- Call 4-5 key Govs. - esp. those in wavering class
NR
- get the impact today

- re leak - E?
have to find out
who was in mtg w/ Derge

Ellsworth

file LE

7/29 farm bill vote this wk

H Pot Comm has end. 1 yr ext of current

done

- Tom Kleppe would give anything for teleg. from R giving

his supp for H RPC supp of 1 yr ext. of current

→ E-recs. from policy viewpoint should do if not done there won't be any

send wire to Kleppe

- Leadership of Farm Bureau is opposed

Mundt will favor - did 4 yr

- Page Belcher doesn't want this because till bear cap. comm + will have to compromise altho in HPC he supported

basis that Tom was an org N supporter

RN
7/30

File

Old fid of Herbo
just happened to be over from HQ.
figure descent & proper way to get him w/ press
on Mon Key Biscayne - will come over & meet press if possible
Kell - Crabon will see press when comes into Miami
hope Rep non N. Sunday Ken

Kell - glad on personal basis to go before deleg
N.C., Tex, - ch others - use just where
assign an aide to him really valuable

fix to Cons. sessions
talked to
- now trying to reach Gardner re phone
- will call Frank Carlson re 1st ballot
- will call Jack Cox in Texas
- will be on platform
re VP - favors Hatfield - still likes Romney

Kell - push now on 1st ballot
- ~~will~~ maybe drop-in to our caucuses Tues
esp. those w/ so. delegates

✓ RN comm. Pitto. rally
✓ will not do natl TV

Hobc Lewis - will write RD art. - "ND know"
diff side of V - completely non-polit.
if not RD - find another mag.
try one of McKone's
Blitz while NR stagger
McLellan or LHS

R - use draft only if Lipscomb OK's & Deussen
agree

already doing
art. for Oct. by
re. head for J.P.

RN
1/30

(KE)

poll looks like / or sent back lines

KE - work every NR poll

desperate last gasp effort

KE - tell KE anyone can go on - attack NR polls

kick em on every turn

+ if Cronkite didn't do anything - hit him

also check ABC

got Babcock's

that To Fong - will not second -

wants to be on ~~from~~ - then will deliver

at end of ballot

2nd man - Limblett - talk about kids + RN

Wilkinson - or Jay Wilkinson

Bart Starr

- call Paul Keyes for ideas on 2nd

using real big celebrity

John

RN
7/30 ^B ~~KE~~ - don't release V Nam til Fri
or at least after Thurs.

~~KE~~ for tomorrow
9 state N. poll - places where N does
Fla. Ia Ill Ohio Mich
N can carry Pa
(interesting to know we can carry NY)
brace up these people -
continuing battle - get word around
wire doesn't do it - use phone calls

~~calls~~ - see Me W

Texas

~~tried not avail~~ Jack Cox - # 512-GR 2 3191
512-405 1569
has been fully active re tower for some
on fence now

↓ Stroke
one of E cab. types work on him (pt. out RE disaster i)
Ohio etc.

7/30 ~~def. on fence~~ Dudley Sharp - 713-402 3461
713 086 4545

on fence - N/Reagan
resigned as Harris City Chmn after
Bunker fight
from Ant say Def

✓
7/30

Fred Hervey 915 532 4974

former mayor El Paso
on fence

Tower no influence.

frank
transpic

file

G-E-Sk

OK!

try on PR types

Keyes says John Wayne as second
he will be there - + is making a speech.
Paul thinks RN shld call - Paul will do speech

Kiddit - Samuelson + Hathaway - called both
neither had heard of Gallup poll

RL - RN furious re: stat. RL made gains 50 -
shld have said it was of no significance

✓ N people expected 2nd ballot
forget this - talk 1st ballot

play line straight, hard & firm

✓ (RN)
Sen Baker said knows no slippage

✓ Find out Carlsons plans to release - 1st ballot?

M - Kest



✓ Come out in some story up on 9 states
+ Gallup etc

RN 1/30

P+B

absolute cut-off is late today. ~~Call~~ file
- have to have plat. starts - everything -
this afternoon - can't spend any time on it
after Montauk

send all
four together

E - re sched plat comm & terms 2:00 the
reconv. Fri 9:00 - final draft
brief - all on gup tomorrow. RR - Crime
est. our operation P - V. Nam
- re RR starts - procedure set up to - Economy

Klein E

confer w/ our group
Tower show to Dickson
then we release them

KL

- shape now why his speech (in NR's time)
period
- big pt. re:
Dickson thy re: mood -
re in limits be specific & interesting
said was not spy for Gov
Kunzig told McKinio shape is spy for
re V. Nam - not specific position
but urges comm to do so
you must answer the question
are a deness.

Picked up

Call - 5 Ga Martin - deal to go to SC for ST
Caucus Sun with

Batten said Gallup is in field

7/30

File

from
file
- PM today - Phillips street
Town - re-release long
Ogilvie - endorse - + Ill pol
CBO Dly News had story yest re Og to PM
- Chotiner said this was best handled ever
field men have had git. reaction
- top head in Miami
2nd head
- reaction on hill was excellent
Semple apologized re Times story - called KL

Don't release V Nam til Fri
or at least not.

RN
7/30

(file)

✓ full page ad on polls in Sun NY Times
& Miami Herald

P ✓ have read & analyzed Lindsay article in Look
re V. Nam

✓ no second copy for Gardner

✓ be sure to get Rhyme re VP

Thurs. nite - bring on stuff in fr

7/30

File

to RN

✓ - Pat Hitt sugg Gail Patrick Jackson

✓ - Lee Kaiser determined RR shd not be nom

wants deleg released from outset

only Tuttle, Salvami, Reed + White holdy

✱ Lee had big fight with them

deleg wants to go for N- + shld be free to do so

this came prior to Gallup poll

✓ - Ogilvie gave strong endorsement

anncd his own poll

tomorrow AM - crime plank, Samuelson

N

NIXON FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE,
P. O. BOX 1968, TIMES SQUARE STATION,
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10036
PHONE (212) 661-6400

H. R. Haldeman
Chief of Staff For Richard Nixon

HRH - Call and Contact List July 30, 1968

- Ellsworth - re: VP session
 - ~~Speakers operation in relation to Brook~~
 - ~~Polls and NR~~
 - ~~Platform~~
 - (above notes given to HRH July 29th)
 - ~~Report of RN phone calls for July 29th~~
- ~~Flanigan - "Listen In Program"~~
- ~~Price - Here "Fly on the Wall Idea"~~
- ~~Nagbe - Return call, report on outcome of Chicago~~
- Klein - ~~Ad in Miami Herald on Sunday~~
 - ~~Mrs. Roberts call from California; RW-VP advice~~
 - ~~Mitchell's call to Gardner; position he will take at convention~~

Wach
~~Jim Walks - At Frost and Jacobs re: Sherm Unger. 513 721 2090~~
Cincinnati
~~Kleindienst - Convention Tues. morning delegate meetings~~ *621 8530*

~~Eibert Bigler - Salt Lake City RN tried July 28th~~
~~- Urgent call and through Telephone Company~~

~~Pat Hitt - Gal for seconder~~

~~Rita Hauser -~~

~~Bill Safire -~~

~~Harry Dent - (if he fails to call by early afternoon)~~

~~*Hobe Lewis*~~
~~*Dr. Olde* phoned.~~
~~*Dorfman*~~

1

HRH - Call + Contact list. 7/30/68

~~Mitchell~~ - re: Our NJ position on 2nd Caucus ballot should be to let delegates loose on 1st ballot

~~also on Romney-Mich~~

~~Gardner call~~ position Gardner will take at Convention

Ellsworth - re: UP session; ~~Speaker operation in relation~~ ~~re: ref loc~~ - HRH top

- Speakers operation in relation to Brock

- Polls + NR

- Platform

(above notes given to HRH 7/29)

- report of RN phone calls for 7/29

Flanigan - "Historic Inv Program"

Price re: - Here "Fly on the Wall Idea"

Naqle - return call, report on outcome of Chicago.

Klein - Ad in Miami Herald on Sunday

- Mrs Rohat call from Cal; RW-V.P advice.

- Mitchell Call to Gardner; position he will take at convention.

Jim Walks - ~~Be~~ At Front and Jacob re: Sherr Unger

1/30/52 - trial (Lester + Co) - HPH

Klein... Convention... many delegates... - Mitchell

Albert Bigler - Salt Lake City - RA...
Urgent Call + Home Telephone Co.

Ellsworth - re: DP...
... in...
... in... to Brock

Pat Hitt - Gal for Secord.

... in... to Brock

Rita Hansen -

Polle & RR

Bill Sapine -

Bliss

Harry Dent - if he fails to call by early afternoon

... of RR...
... of RR...
... of RR...

"Lester In Progress" - Ellsworth

"Lester In Progress" - Ellsworth

... call, reporter... outcome of change

... in...
... in...
... in...

... call...
... call...
... call...

... (all...)
... (all...)
... (all...)

... first...
... first...
... first...

Haldeman Call hist and Contact hist.

~~to be included~~

Rose Woods: Dr. William Hunter, a letter in Sheets, SD staff list.

Ellsworth re: UP Session, Speaker Operation in relation to Brock., Polls + NR, Platform.

W - Sheet + Plans to San Diego.

Fl - letter in Program. (in sheets)

Dave Smith - hand holder Ph 15700

Sh - in Sheets. Green span re. Bob Wilson retired Ed of

Tuesday) Harry Dent

Reader Digest Wash. Bureau

L. - Copies of hotel Sched to J, D, T, P.

Let File

Check why w/d in sheets re finally schedule in manuscript.

L - 1. Phone Batch - ERA man in Washington.

2. Did we hire Mary Jane McCaffery at citizen - where & for what?

Check H - did you check down type for color writer

- Monday - H see Dave Smith. as hand holder.

w - Re-Plan to Smith PL 15700.

Call.

~~JDE.~~

~~Codis.~~ 4880551

~~Klendit.~~ 865 6161, 865 1500

~~H. at Office~~

~~W -~~

~~Hlein.~~

~~G.~~

White Scratch - Patz for HPH, Store letter head now in front of office.

H - Meet with Codis. - Phones, Pms, Transportation, Communication TWX, Xerox, Telecopier, Office facilities, Suite.

H - Check FI re Staff list for Ed Nixon.

H - W date scheduler issued on all

Shed. → Dilla 42815 phone + Barbara, Sue.

← H - JDE. can John E. sit with J, T, DE. - Together on agent boxes.

HRH - Call and Contact List

Mitchell - re: NJ our position on 2nd caucus
should be to let delegates loose on 1st ballot
m - also on Romney Mich. in Mitchell File.

~~Garment-TV format SAP~~
have Pand B see show and then do separate
outlines for RN's 1/2 part
-RN probably will film late Tues aft.

~~Chapin - B Gramh Tues. BL or D (try for Bor L)~~

~~Rose - re MB; Dr. William Hunter; and Letter in sheets.~~

? leave on

Ellsworth - re: VP session; Speakers operation in
relation to Brock, Polls and NR; Platform

MI call to Max Robert re RN advice for UP. (Sheets)

~~Whitaker - Plane to San Diego~~

Tel to Copy Tom's legs.
Fam will vote this wk.

Flanigan - Listen in Program (in sheets)

~~Dave Smith - 5:00 pm~~

Price Re: Horse Fly on the Wall.

~~Shakespeare - In sheets RN program~~

Phone Nagle (In Sheets)

EM - in sheets re: Bill memo on Delegate Reception

Klein in Sheets re: Ad in Miami Herald on Sunday, (Sheet)
Max. Robert's for Cal - RN UP. Advice - MI called.

Jeri Walker Frost & Jacobs

re: She Unger

Kleindienst re: Convention - Tuesday Morning Del. mtgs.

~~Dover.~~

~~Albert Bigler~~

Elbert Bigler - Salt Lake City
801 255 4524

(Urgent) 1 Sheet
RN tried 7/28

Patt Hitt - gal for Secunder.

Hansen
Safire.

~~W - re Plane to San Diego~~

~~Coder - San Diego~~

Haldeman Phone Calls and Contacts

~~JDE, TUX, PWA~~

~~Flanigan re: Citizens, Rockefeller polls and related items
Also he wants to see you.~~

~~call Kleindienst Re: Items in sheets. (Now at Convention)~~

~~Mitchell re: VP session and Poll analysis in relation to NR.~~

~~Rose re: Dr. William Hunter, & letter in sheets~~

~~Ellsworth re: VP session, Speakers Operation in relation
to Brock, Polls vs. Rocky & Platform.~~

~~Whitaker re: Items and scheduling~~

~~Pat Hitt re: Letters to Del. in Ia; West Va. ; Wash/ Wash Ohio~~

~~Buchanan re: review everything collected this wk. put off
all pos until after the conv.~~

~~Shakespeare and Garment re: move a little more out of prod.
PR broader base of political judgement~~

~~Klein re: speakers Operation and Brock; New role and
d News Bureau. Also asked that you phone~~

~~call Paul Keyes re: Nixon ~~at~~ Show. 213 876-3333~~

~~Duncan Re: SS for VP candidate~~

~~George Mc Bundy follow up FDM letter in Hold.~~

~~Bryce Harlow re: Steve Nelson Vs. Norris Nelson~~

~~Low Greenspan re: Doctors and health statements. Follow this
Up with Klein.~~

~~Whalen and Ellsworth re: Infighting in regard to the platform
in the convention~~

~~Finch arrange his expenses & letter in sheets.~~

~~Allen : In sheets~~

~~Harrison Price: Please Call him 213 624 8665.~~

~~Price, Whalen, Anderson, etc; re Keough~~

~~Shapiro, ~~Harmon~~. in sheets.~~

~~Fl. re: letter in: Staff list for Ed Nixon.~~

~~KL - JKC admin. list.~~

~~W - Monday re: Plane to San Diego.~~

~~Tues. - Call Dent~~

~~Monday Dave Smith. - headholder PH 15700~~

RN
7/31
in DC

Bill

- ✓ Wilson - Lindsay
(include Wilson in V.P. mtg)
- ✓ re V.P. Mtg - stay at Hilton
don't message

R - Rose start this morn to (Strauss) NR list
on 1st name basis + finance + polit.
~~Don't include Jen Hall~~
now that com. over - want to congrate
you + assure for gallant pts you
made for Nelson - hope now
we can all get tog + meet
ply for NW - will app you
advise I counsel in morn. ahead
- also Evertown cab group.

R ~~final party at Key Biscayne~~
✓ at noon - just close in staff + family
final brunch at Key Biscayne
~~knock off press conf~~
✓ announce press conf Fri AM -
alone - not w/ V.P. - Always
more before that.

R

- re resignations - get Boards, Clubs, etc
& have ltr written now - Law firm
don't bother with honorary memberships

!HR

~~MA~~

- I talk to Mr P -

prob. w/ firm - N doesn't want to die
H forces will be quite dirty

Tregillo thing & other cheats
embarrassment to firm will be less
i represently cited as lobbyist

RN
7/31
Montana 482-8849

✓ - Flying to read KL re: Crossley - 2 days
✓ - KL -

- wires are flooded w/ Crossley (not true)

- Miami
cell line in 865-6161
865-1500 H. Plaza

page 3
w/son part page
of work stan
E instructed to hold
KL wanted
earlier

Report from KL + Chatwin

what are they doing on this?

what happened on crime story? held til 10:00 no coverage

✓ - discredit Crossley cause he got in trouble w/ Johnson & was discredited.

F was upset - had stuff re Crossley & Henis will first thing tomorrow

- covered plan for tomorrow -

- told RN earlier - RK really moving for 2nd spot get an offer at low level & get TD - clear record

no pers

Rm 1719 -

865-4916
press office

Rm 1531 Kl + PL 865-8681, 2

2 - today - crime, economy.

= this AM =

✓ knocked it down in advance

Kit - his poll in NY showing us ahead

- Gallup by section - analysis

press conf. at 9 AM

RN was asked when he arrived here -

"nobody believes a candidate's poll"

F. says he hasn't seen a thing on Crossley poll

on wire 7:23

- 2 polls released here Weds - 9 key states, etc

Crossley - 9 states - 270

no percentages - will be released Thurs.

haven't been able to get AP - UP came in at 7:45

7/31
memo

file

P - read & analyze Lindsay art. re Man in Look

~~X~~ - John Wayne as 2nd man?

✓ - scratch Bloody Mary
PN to Conv. Mon. nite

✓ - Davenney for Alaska
says G. Johnson & A. Bowler mad at RR
agreed when call Calif. reg. deleg. poll

~~AT Hilton 586-7000~~ Billy Graham - 704-669-8031

✓ Jack Cox =

- explain complexion in Texas

2 factions in Tower fav. son - Tower & RR
1st - w/ cons. element in party -

Tower is not in good shape

Get deal of disenchantment - ^{re move off} fav. son.

Cox has told them he will supp RR on 1st ballot

agreement was made if N gets nom

they will agree to contr. & work
(had to do this to keep them from Wallace)
don't tell Tower he's told us

2

- W/in last 2 days they've still agreed to help N after
- can't carry Tex w/o these people
they still may go to Wallace
- Cox's deal is to keep party unified
+ control RW in Nov.
- Tower makes the problem very difficult
Bill Gardner - former Houston Post
says Tower in trouble w/ Rep J. Tex
John can help on nat'l level -
but hurts in Texas.

Ed Nixon = has key -

Mitchell -

development - not chd out

R. Miley said Buckler called him
had been told by Andrews N. W. had 50
on 12

Andrews saw Rhodes yesterday

RN did call Rhodes to touch base

M has told N Rhodes acc. to sit in on V.P.

M found all Ala money are two clients of M's
they thk they can straighten things out

(3)

Harris Poll says there is a trend towards NR
fear in party that RN can't be elected.

M at office til about 7:10

John King won't give Pete names.

7/31

File

heats for N+R - tomorrow at 10:00

Derge

3 State Study - VP

large undecided
could be crucial

Mich

| | | |
|---|----|-------|
| N | 30 | Tie - |
| H | 31 | |
| W | 12 | |
| U | 27 | |

NJ

| | |
|---|----|
| N | 40 |
| H | 31 |
| W | 11 |
| U | 18 |

N.C.

| | | |
|---|----|---------------------------|
| N | 24 | Wallace costs N the state |
| H | 24 | |
| W | 31 | |
| U | 21 | |

7/31

Dergu

less than 3% not sig.

609-WA-17500
X 422

N/Rea N/Rom N/Find

| | | | | |
|------|----|----|----|-------------|
| N+VP | 40 | 38 | 41 | <u>DJ</u> |
| H/K | 37 | 37 | 34 | |
| W/G | 7 | 8 | 7 | N 45 |
| U | 16 | 17 | 18 | H 34 |
| | | | | <u>U 21</u> |

| | | | |
|------|----|----|----|
| N+VP | 42 | 42 | 43 |
| H/C | 32 | 30 | 29 |
| W/G | 7 | 8 | 8 |
| U | 19 | 20 | 20 |

| | | | | |
|------|----|----|----|-------------|
| N+VP | 29 | 32 | 29 | <u>Mich</u> |
| H/K | 40 | 37 | 38 | |
| W/G | 8 | 9 | 9 | N 33 |
| U | 23 | 22 | 24 | H 34 |
| | | | | U 33 |

| | | | | |
|------|----|----|----|------------------|
| N+VP | 30 | 34 | 32 | Regan loses Mich |
| H/C | 33 | 29 | 30 | Lindsay even |
| W/G | 8 | 10 | 9 | Romney carries |
| U | 29 | 27 | 29 | |

| | N/Rea | N/Rom | N/Lund | |
|------|-------|-------|--------|------------|
| N/UP | 28 | 25 | 25 | <u>NC.</u> |
| H/K | 28 | 28 | 28 | |
| W/G | 26 | 27 | 28 | N 39 |
| U | 18 | 20 | 19 | H 30 |
| | | | | U 31 |
| N/UP | 28 | 26 | 25 | |
| H/C | 25 | 26 | 26 | Average |
| W/G | 26 | 28 | 28 | |
| U | 21 | 20 | 21 | |

Dave conclusions

re: familiarity:

both Lindsey + Romney have
only regional familiarity

H/C - Reagan loses Mich - adds N.C
- in NC spreads are so close it's a tie
- N wins with anybody in NJ - solid

H/K - N wins w/ anyone in NJ -
Lindsey is the only conclusive one
- Mich N loses conclusively w/ anyone
- NC + Romney - with anyone

checked spread between N + W

when Reagan is on instead of L or Romn.

- in NJ + Mich spread changes 3% or less
- not sig.

- in NC spread changes 4% + wins it

• Hence Reagan draws off only marginal support from Wallace.

for George 7/31
 very po about it - file
 Loyd Free - R stiff - forced release
 - Crossley - NR forced early release
 wanted to show R ahead in 9 + N only 4

R & H in all by at least 3
 NA by 3 in 2 st. w/ 69 don't know
 NR by 1 or 2 in 3 st w/ 83 "
 NV by 1 in 1 w/ 29 "
 NV by 3 in 3 w/ 45 "

whooper - acc. to Bachelder
 Crossley forced them to put in nat'l figs

| | | | | | | | |
|---|----|---|----|---|----|---|----|
| R | 37 | N | 39 | R | 38 | N | 37 |
| H | 31 | H | 36 | M | 30 | M | 37 |
| W | 22 | W | 19 | W | 22 | W | 19 |
| U | 10 | O | 6 | U | 10 | O | 7 |

break into 5/Nov 50
 N better in 50 than R

this will hit wires w/ crazy list of #'s
 either will help N - or will confuse

~~Ad in N.Y. Daily News Sun~~

(file) to RN

at home 704-669-6611 until Sunday.

Graham - long disc. w/ Gov. Connally - surprised reactions were quite favorable had det. to put country above party would give it deepest thought - said he didn't think Repubs would go for it as far as he concerned - party no problem he realized this would be major dynamite

- talked to Jack Cox -

said would give it more consid - see RN 1st

- talked to Carlson

said we wanted Kans on 1st

had said "this we'll get 'em" - a few for NR

didn't say whether he'd release

- w/c Jim Gardner - today - didn't reach yesterday

Derge - rumor CBS has 50 state expert opinion shows N doing well

- feels polls will discredit themselves any pricing will blow back on us.

7/31

(file)

688-
5050

fun E ✓ tell RN had ex. conv. w/ Gov Nunn
said RN had tried to reach him
now has 24 - instead of 22-2
sending his chun to all 50 state

RN ✓ lunch tomor Tower Better Jugu Hichel Rhodes
uld be very helpful to them if they could come
from that mtg - at 12:45 or 1:00

✓ Genl McGovern going into hospital

- where is Dick Moore?

✓ E wants him at dinner Site site for surrogates

7/31

file

Chotman Pen 781

668 - 5050

Chotman

Harris will show 9 pt Row N

7/31
8/1

7/31

F had call from Clark - RR wants to meet 1st thing
either 10³⁰ or lunch -
- Hhs shld put out NR plan

ck F re Rmnty at 2-4

RN
7/1

File

- ~~in Calif~~

✓ - re Calif just say - will spend few days
tell Rafferty - will be there - set date ^{after} then

M - re F - put him on compensation - similar to me
make substantial cash gift: three M

sked { - imin after conv. - following wk -
- few key places in So
- writy mtg in Pa, NJ, Mich. Calif. incl. NY.
- shld sched. mtgs - after Conv --
CGO, Ohio, Cinci, Pa, Mich. **N.J.**

✓ shld be able to use Ray re Keogh - but can't
guy who writes a little more like RN.

more sympatico - B not that high
do it frankly w/ Keogh - have him talk to B.

✓ Allen now has written pro RR memo.

M - X Comm - to all staff E McW Sears etc
absolute tid on any dist re: V P's.

say N has issued order -

not to discuss a any body under ^{any} circumstances

Conv. - try to get Wilt to convention -
Speak briefly.

E - check re Meehan on Phila deal
set aside two hours

- see if Wilt can go Phil. - sit in or not
its a work session

✓ to reception in Calif. - also get some Negroes

Bob Laing Arends Ill

Karl Mundt ND

~~Harmon?~~

Come to
15th fl

Harry Dent S.C.

Sheldon Murphy Ill

Benny Goldwater - Pres? Ann Allison White

Walt Brock Tenn

Alton Campbell Ill

Perkins Ohio

Sir Hoyt - asst w/
Seven Hayswood (Chickley)

Louis Neuman Tenn Ky

Richard Ogden Ill

Company trust

Robert Brownell

Thomas Dewey NY

Billy Braham? Ann

James Rhodes Ohio

Strom Thurmond S.C.

Robert Finch (15)



Klein 658-659

Derge.

W + K - guide to Hall

PN - here

✓ - que arrival to nomination

L - Bill Patrick

H - Ehr + W need to button up remain event.

H - not w/ M.

Travel to Calif. for M Stone.

~~Herb Klein.~~

~~- Hilling going to govern Am.~~

~~- will check back with office.~~

~~- Clem Stone wants to be at any~~

~~Victory party tonight~~

~~Get back to Evans~~

~~Evans & Pys~~

~~also like to go.~~

~~1709~~

Convention Arrangement

~~- UP letters to JDEs & others~~

~~- Patt Hill re: Mission Bay.~~

(File) F

F

- Explore with F regarding cu h G and joining up
- RN vacation in Calif. - where - good politically house
on luxury motel - Bal to be folks.
- Major meeting with Frank & P.R. group.
- get back once a week - explain
need his unpaid on P.R.

- F compensation ?

File.

- Staff for Mission Bay

- Schedule "

- Bre Neal Freeman

- Dave Smith as bondholder - PL 15700

- ~~Einhorn appointees project -~~

L

- ~~Have we hired Mary Jane McCaffrey & where?~~
~~for what~~

Alford - et al
Re phone calls

Miami
B/m [Sofia]

213
G. Call Les Brown re: song G# 98798
his expecting the call file.

R. Keyes' stuff for kids. - -

B- stuff for kids to answer q's

Sofia "
R. Hansen "
Gavin "

City RV arrival plans - review
JDE - let me know Moore's room - ^{Sched}
arr. Sat.
John's in Miami - what to do with him

L- Buzz Price With 1825 K St. N.W.
very bright VP - age 29 ^{Suite 101} Wash D.C. 20006
volunteer - almost full-time - can travel
wife could come back to Pomona
crew-cut + dynamic - Econ, Clarendon, Navy
Rayl Butcher - DC
res 703-356-2360 McLean Va
off 202-223-0745 1825 K St.

C-1
TD
London Economist - Mon Aug 5 - if can get N
will do mass dist. in Miami
deadline Tues Jul 30
if time -

Yulmer Apparently back on track -
committed Abram Thurner RV to date in Sept.
G comm. to Brock - will go in as far as
will withdraw + urge N. vote.

9³⁰ Fri
NBC

ask for Mardian

Kldst Rm 433 H
865-6161 1702

file

Kldst - re NR game plan - do it all word of mouth
don't risk giving it out

Bo Callaway was poor-mouthing Kldst,

3 rooms - 6 caucuses

except Calif - all states -

5-9 NY 14 Pa.

ave 185 each room -

30 min. before - VIP's message them

5C88811

3 B.
2 D.
5 B.

Lower 506 705 Robin Johnson.
Vicentini 707 864 4140

707 - 708
Floyd Preston

file
line to Ford
line outside

H. Driver Paul Hayer 23 - ~~Bill~~ Home Bill Clarke

- Mr. Robbins Interested onlooker. | Metchen Roosevelt. 1721

Office

Will contribute \$2000 fund \$2,000

- Villa 155 Villa 39. Bogdan is contact

- Mr. Horton said hello.

10/9/11
at 4:30

- Charles Reed 22 3 91 20

- Poll Report

RN Suite (Perthone) hold up
Not RN Bedrm - just 4 lines in reg.
B. Lasher int. Why do you boys. Why do you boys.
RN Suite Why do you boys. Why do you boys.

Anaham Villa - 72

Kuchel

Schuler - Villa 69.

- Pro Cole on Apt. - Higby Rm.

- Older re: Lodge, Hill, Saker, Willem, Mahala. To Older
Senior Nelson. will Hode.

1. Logistics Work get someone home RN.
who does Older gets. Bob Miller.

2. Then RN comments.

- M. Schuler how app. Still going to work in NY

no. 858

- Bill Kamp: RN attitude toward H.H. Hunt phone call

of Dallas - was for Regan Hunt's report
any money for RR. Kamp stopped him
Someone has got him going for Ford as
dark horse.

Fontaine blane both staying there.
Very erratic old man.

✓ WW Oly says RV staying at John Knight's house
at La Borse (restricted) ^{file}

~~RV - where stay in Miami?~~

~~Bremser + Allen - to N wife desk on Sun.
re platform - report to (Tower) E~~ Hank
Rhodes

~~What RV at Shoreham - need~~

~~Paul Keyes - for City Exec~~

~~FC who from Calif at Strat mtg?~~

For minutes of ~~the~~ Businessmen meeting.

File
LH Notes.

Re: Advancemen

During the meeting ~~Mr. Haldeman~~ Mr. ~~Nixon~~ ^{Champion} called upon Mr. Haldeman to discuss the subject of advance men for the upcoming campaign. ~~Mr. Haldeman explained that these people were in charge of making all the arrangements for visits that the candidate makes.~~

^{Mr. Haldeman} ~~He~~ made the request that any members of the committee that knew of ~~available~~ ^{potential} prospects for advance men ~~should~~ contact him at 212-661-6400.

Advance men are in charge of making all arrangements at the various stops the candidate makes during the ~~convention~~ campaign. ~~They usually arrive at a scheduled stop two or three days before an event is to occur.~~ ~~They~~ work with local ^{leaders} ~~groups~~ in making all appropriate arrangements. During the event they assist the candidate and his staff, in anyway possible. ~~■~~

Candidates for advancement should be between the ages of 30 and 40 years, and in good ~~physical~~ health. They must be available ~~on a full time basis from the end~~ as volunteers ~~on a full time basis from the time~~ end of the convention, through ~~November~~ the November election. The job requires men with good administrative ability, persuasive personality, strong attention to details and the talent to work with top-level people in the community.

John

B HALDEMAN

JWT

1

Ed Nixon

This is the
kind of stuff
we can't afford
to waste time on.

Right.
I don't.



Bob Haldeman

JWT

2

Ed Nixon

This should
have gone to
citizens

It was.

N

H

Bob Haldeman

(JWT)

3

Ed Nixon

Shouldn't

there be a
standard formless
form for this type?

There is.

It was sent.

NH

Bob Haldeman

JWT

4

~~Ed Nison~~

~~This should
have had a
standard ack.~~

~~Anne -
Write one.~~

~~N H~~

Bob Haldeman

JWT

5

Ed Nixon

This should
have gone to
Citizens.

It did.

N H

Bob Haldeman

JWT

6

Ed Nixon

All Calif offus
should be
referred to
Bob Nesen

Thanks.
N

Bob Haldeman